STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o Hyy E’.@%
COUNTY OF HORRY ) 000 30 & @
) | &y or I J
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B) (iv) /0,0@ %
) WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF §
-VS- ) NO
. BASIS FOR APPEAL
JA'RAEL WARREN
DEFENDANT ) -
. o0 )
' ) Zmm
-<3° _ f
PERSONALLY appeared before me Jonathan M Hiller, who bemg&ﬁly swornr
CJ
deposes and says : —?S‘E Q
C/).j_‘iu’) . e
1. | represented the above named defendant before The’ Honorable Bénjamin
H. Culbertson on May 16, 2023 at
which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pendlng charges
2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before thé} o dge atifhatEff‘me that could
e L
be the basis for an Appeal in this matter. Jentt N R
p P Ui Q
3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed bngée?d n fhe la@;guage used
: :ﬂg C\ L

by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to: ap pea hlslgunty plea within

ten (1 0) days.
4. | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal.
5. Defendant requesfed the Appeal be filed.
Sworn to and Subscribed before me
RS TA dayof M9y 2025
SA9riFA C 14 owea/V/ \
Notary Pubiic for South Carolina -~ - Sjgnature fAtto;pey fof Defendant

My Commission expires:_03/05/ &3] Qoodan e
; S rint nam7 of Attorney for Defendant
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA EQE@EKV AP IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Horry | Y 30 2023)
STATE
VS. : SC Court of Ap@ pa|dNPICTMENT/CASE#: __2022652601584

Jarael Tavon Warren AWE: 2021A2620400978

AKA: Date of Offense: 10/31/2021
Race: JENESEED  Sex dll®  Age: - S.C.Code§:  16-11-0330(A)

DOB: ~ < SS% Jdiiam CDR Code# 0139 i
Address. “hEUWENY - !

SENTENCE SHEET

City, State, Zip:  umEE—GG———
DL#: _ . SIDF:

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes (] No [JHazmat Yes [] No [J _
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendént whowas [] CONVICTED OF or IQ{DLEADS

TO:  Armed Robbery 6~ b y:(dVS
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) - ofthe S.C. Code of Laws; bearmg CDRCode# 0139

[INON-VIOLENT ~ [fVIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rc

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Q’ As Indicted, a Offense, O Presentmentto Grand Jury. (def.'s initials’

The plse_? is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, IZ/Negotlated Sentence, [1 Re ; ation\by the State.
ATTE

: s 3Gy, /mmm p I A

Waifhr, Leigh A. ~ SCBar# ~ Defendant Hillof, Jonkthan SC;Bér#
: Attornév for efendant‘L ity

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Corfection, \D Cpunt¥19etentioq genftter, i
' SRS ’3;3‘::",_ A B

for a determinate term of _ﬁd&y&ﬂn@a&slyearslﬁme&ewed O Youthful Offenger l_\ct rg ggexceed_LyeéfS o

REIS. Lo

andlor to pay a fine of § Z ; provided that upon the service of X dayslmonthslyearsn" Ime Sen@:}fd?or payme‘i‘?
"‘<C.““fu _‘—A Q Ml
ofg X _ i plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation fqﬂ :"3 X R
: / S <» I = i -
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servuces standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run .
[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5/ LéjZOZZ
M The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
days/months g
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. _ : fo= ) § -~ '
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. o j‘ £ S :O;
v -‘; - -~
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vlolat[tin"of § 76- 25@ or § 16-:25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. l.:f 4] =z o o
 Z28m g &
5S5 £ 3
859 T < '
& |



STATE VS. Jarael Tavon Warren INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022652601584
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O prup after monthslyearé
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug[A[@hel—TESﬁng i
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job:Corp E] No Contaét with Victim O Domestic Vlolenc"e(jnﬁd?entlon prquam
. S B L [ow m
. ' Q= <
O Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E % v O
beginning: — Qr" o F
— =2 »
. . ] - N j{} U'f (7
LI  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employmef b'@ - days hours
(0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. L e .
O Other: ‘ — - ;
T S - - 1
)
e . -~ -
PLINE:
O RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing L[] Ordered W » = g
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 8 :“.E;' g’"j PRy ?:: '
. SN Ls g s :
Payment Terms: O setbyscopPPs [§ Ao ; =
: wn
Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekK pmts. of  $ aS(/O Beginning m
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ;
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ !“D (ﬂ)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ B
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $AS. [ [D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ Bl
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) ™D 33, I~ |
[j Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. 4 $500 $ i
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ '
TOTAL - SRS
' - Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: R(’ neL ng\ Judge Code: 2]9%8
Sentence Date: _ni,g#__[@, ZO0Z3

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

——

Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2 BCR EW@ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ' ) '

M .
STATE AY 30 20&3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022652601589

vs. SC Court of Aﬁ)pea!s -
Jarael Tavon Warren AW#  2021A2620400980
Date of Offense: 10/31/2021
8.C. Code §: 16-03-0852
CDR Code#: 0160 .-

)

AKA: )
Race: “SMNENT  Sex wiiles  Age ")
DOB: SRS S5 ‘amsemmmgh, )
Address: ol ;
)

)

SENFENCE SHEET
o6& ’ L

City, State, Zip: «ourRSERRRERID ,
oiv: SN  so# [ST=l =
M s v
*CDL Yes ] No[J CMV Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes O No [J Qo s
' ' oA o
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF—E?SI-—
TO:  Crminal Sexual Conduct 1st Degree O~ 30 \eaye, N % :—E
7 o
in violation of § 16-03-0652 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0160

[J NON-VIOLENT @’ VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17:25¥45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd

.. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives '
The charge is: B/ As Indicted, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Er Negotiated Sentence, [J Reco ngetion by the State.
ATTEST: cc
{ m/. 72898 Y 7’ Mzﬂﬂ&c P _ SCB76482
Wafler, Leigh A. SCBar# ° “Defendant Hiller{Jon V4 SC Bar#

Attornev ndant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Er State Department of Correction, ' [] County Detention Ce|lxter,

for a determinate term of 30 daysimonths/years/Fime-Sorved O3 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
"~ andfor to pay a fineof $. X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatioﬁ for X

months/years and subjéct to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run )
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5/ /62022
™ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to 93 palqglategand :ipplied by SCDOC.
days/months : . Sie = :
O Toinclude time spent an monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing, :: !": = %
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. eyt =
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a v dlatioir of § 16-28320 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.=5 & ,E U <
=cyg =
w _:3 (/7] o -< )
O ¥ — !
w



STATE VS. Jarael Tavon Warren INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS2601589 -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years T
And Other Terms Listed Below: i .
o [P I
00  Substance Abuse Counseling {3 Completion of GED 0O Random Dmg//\@{a st o
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Victm [ pomestic Violen cg@err; ntion Program |
L B NN N - o ad ; U -
[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE - = g g e :
beginning: <= Cec
P L s mi?lc;,) _ /—:\"_j ;3_, ‘.
¥ sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employme t 0 - days/hours -
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. s L -
0 Other: 0. 8
TR
mm . <
. 25 o o
0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [1 Ordered 5 8 . T a2
. = X
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ = % = g = :
((_/; = (] = ~ \
Payment Terms: (I setby sCOPPPS wn
Recipient:
*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyl'pmts of $§ as Beginning ‘ 2‘ NQ ‘53 |
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ i
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 _s_m '
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ |
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $2=.00)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) , $150 3 B
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $2 1%
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ~
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ y
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD . § H
TOTAL )RS |
: " Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: € V\ \ Judge C%de: J 21
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: m1_l§, ZOZP

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2
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E CEE E@ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
)
COUNTY OF Horry MAY 30 23 ;
|
STATE Q INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022652601594 '
V8. : OC COU(T Of "%@D@B?}g : i
' Jarae! Tavon Warren ) AW# 2021A2620400983 - i
AKA: v_ ) Date of Offense: 10/31/2021 |
Race: —_Sex "SR Age: @ ) SC. Codes§: 16-03-0014% - 1
Rt%?: : SS#. _summmmeyp ; CDR Code# 0095 - 57 = 1
©8S: A Yot s ’
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENGEISHEET =
DL#: SID#: ) L S2.= 7
) - EZgm @
*CDL Yes (] No[J CMV Yes []No [JHazmat Yes [] No [] cE= o O
o _;2(/3 "D

E\
A

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 coONvICTED OFc?Jf PLEADS
TO:  Kidnapping O—-30 vears

] 7
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[ NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [\Z/ MOST SERIOUS {0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives '
Thechargeis: 4" Asindicted, [] Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s Initials)

enhdation by the State.

'I/;he plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [Y Negotiated Sentence, [] Reco
TIT : ’
g

EST o
. - 72898 M&%Z oS SCB76452
Walllr, Leigh A. SCBar# “Defendant ' Hﬂ@’?n |\ SC Bar#

Attorngv for ndant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the EfState Department of Correction [J County Detention Ce nter,

for a determinate term of 30 dayeinenthel/years/Fime-Semed [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed L X years

and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of _X days/months/yearslT ime Served and or payment

of $ X_ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for __X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run / /
7/ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5/le|20oz3

Ef The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC

days/months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. P 0
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. :; el & g )
Byl mm
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawiful for a person convicted of a violation of:§ 1&25-2@r § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. g o RS
: e O A o o 1
] [} »
= _ o
28m v g |
c % S 5 3
pHw =
61 = =
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STATE VS. Jarael Tavon Warren INDICTMENT/CASE#:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O prup after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling (J Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/AléoHél Testing

- -
Attend'Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp [J NoContaétwithVictim  [J Domestic Violenc @ﬂ%mention oS
| | vl S

B R T

[] Mayserve WIE

Mental Health Eounseling
R beginning:

TN TN e e e e e ———— —— e — e vene o e a—

2022GS2601594

Lo -
nE I

[N
i
1.
v
C'T):ﬁ_. - f::} !

O

a

D

lj Sex Offender- Registry pursuantto S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Publip Service Emp‘loymg@gﬂg_@aglm@é
0 =S

O

&

—y T H

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. = e b
Other; i , O '
CaN T, 1 § -
il o O
N
550 7 =
O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered & ;Q.«L o aQ
:-E:f. _XJ c
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ =3 E"*: ;:U = |
m:aa)' e _<
Payment Terms: O setby scopPPs € =
Recipient:

*Fine: - $_
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly pmts. of S_as_.m Beginning 5

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§56-6-2995 (DUI Assessment)
*§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

{0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

AN

$100
$100
$12
$25
$25
$150
$41
$50
$40/ea

TBD

(E

& nlnlnalunlals
Y
N

@
)
el
N

$6500 - §
TB8D $

TOTAL $12%.1S

. AC Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk; ‘&@H‘% a)AS Judge C%de; 9 .
Court Reporter; Nl 1‘ Tan Sentence Date: m% e, 2022

O

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of I2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ REC VED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

“CDL Yes[J No[J CMV Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes [ No [J _
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or. . E}f_L\EAD,_s

COUNTY OF Horry . MAY 3 O; 2073
STATE ' :
v, , SC Court O} ADM%MENT/CASE#. 2022GS2601590 |
Jarael Tavon Warren ) AWE#E  2021A2620400081 " ' -
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 10/31/202%- & e
Raco:_ SN Sex s Age: WP ) SC.Code§:  16:23-049F .79 T
DOB: ~osN" " SS7 alutNe. ) CDRCode# 0549 <o = |
Address. PR » ) o"“m’ = .
City, Staw ) ssbéEence SHEET T
DL#: SiD#: ; - EQm i I .
_ e xS
255 < |
{
H

TO:  Posséssion of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime 5 \NAavs -
7

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [] §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rc

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: D As Indicted, ] Offense, o Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials

the State.

The plea is: DWlthOUt Negohatlons or Recommendation, [Z Negotiated Sentence, [J Recom,
ATTEST: ce

g < 72898 ) SCB76482
e

Wallef, Leigh A. SC Bar # efendant Hitler,(Jon v SC Bar#
Attornev for efendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ET State Department of Correctiof, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 daysimenthrs/years/Fime-Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ %X years‘

and/or to pay a fine of $ X : provided that upon the service of ¥ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
X

of$ xX_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicai)le‘; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
i/f CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5/ /é/ 2023
Ef The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 fo be calculated and a@lxed by SCDOC
days/months . ; ) '
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to tiial and sentencmg g £171 ; :g
[0 The Defendant Shal be Released from County Detention Center. =Lir h_" = 3
[ S LA, <
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violatlon;g_l’ §15:25-20 or §16-25-65
(Domestlc Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = 8 Mo g
~ A —
RES 3
w :_3 o F - !
O =
']
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STATE VS. Jarael Tavon Warren INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022652601590 =
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O  Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [J Random DrugfAlcohol Testihg
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Victim [ pomestic Vlolenoe Interventlon Program
(0 WMental Health Counseling n| " May serve W/E ) ggf‘f‘? m
_ beginning: 3 < .
L N L . ggrr]: 4 \»,—{ :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 []  Public Service EmploymeN_t,; e days/hourS’f:
B N e
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. = —<%§ s _g:é
{1 Other: ’:« :—' %3,"*5‘ =S < |
HEE =2 L
N e ~<
e i )
o S o = :
[l RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def.Walves Hearing ] Ordered 39 20 =
~—
. SE5ae F
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ 2 :..?; @ = =<
7 o
Payment Terms: [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine:

" Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekl

mts of as UD Beginning h\pisg

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ HSQ . ( m
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . B
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [
§56-1-286 (DUi Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2<.() ]
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ '
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 32318
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

. ToTAL 1R IS | ‘l%’

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: EWL Q\\/\S ‘I;lrlgzléﬂg%&l::dge. %7
Court Reporter ] Sentence Date: M 1 , ZQZZ
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page20of2 '



WITNESSES. . ... .:. ( DOCKET No. 2022GS2601590

— Hu‘&:\n_s . C{Bﬁi;ﬁ?{?;mggp v '_-‘ The State of South Carolina

County of Horry
' SR , C. Leigh Andrew 21H05752
BENEE L ELAng ‘ -
CLER%\ PF C(’UYI

HORRY bUUi‘d T, ot,, COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

————

. APRIL, 2022 TERM

————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2021A2620400981
CDR: 0549 §16-23-0490
DOA: 11/10/2021 THE STATE
VS,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ Jarael Tavon Warren
TRUE BILL —
SRS
Lo b, Lnd
Foreperson’of Grand Jur)U "R € 6 %95 ATTORNEY: Jonathan Hiller _
Date; a‘.,. e — —— — —
VERDICT ' Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
CONMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Jimmy A. Richardson, 1I, Solicitor

ORIGINAL

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

RECEIVED)

HORRY COUNTY
{17 e B = TR
RENEE N, ELvis

CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, SC

DATE RECEIVED FRop,
GRAND JuRy

MAY 30 2023
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY |

)
)
)

|
At a Court of General Sessions

Horry County present upon their oal'th:

[ II ; *
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF/A VIOLENT CRIME .

CDR: 0549 156-23-0490 o

, convened on APRIL 6, 2(,52

INDICTMENT

H

2]
r q

¥3
N3

~
4

09 Ay

400
3

f

1! _-;;::

3

2, the Grand Jurors of

Jy

A

%

P

Py
JETY
S

That Jarael Tavon Warren did in Horry County,'oxfll or about October 31 ) 202:1,‘1,;’;%5}?11&@3
or visibly display what appeared tol be a firearm, or visibly displdyed a kife; ‘during  theT

commission or attempted commission of a violent

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, an

made and provided.

C.

I !
'c!i contriary to the statute in such case

5 16D 40,

crime, if violation of Section 16-23-0490, 5. C.°

SINIY A. RICHARDSON, 1
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

—= SR I T



WITNESSES

Q DOCKET No. 2022GS2601589

Allan G. Huggins Il Conway Police Department

o \WATFer pCER TIFIED C[’)PY The State of South Carolina

County of Horry
X 0o C. Leigh Andrew 21H05752
: F} t‘ r‘u rn:is —
CLERr( OF COU?: , :
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

unni LUUI‘H X, SC

APRIL, 2022 TERM

—
—

————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A2620400980

!

CDR: 0160 §16-03-0652
DOA: 11/10/2021

THE STATE

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

VS.

Jarael Tavon Warren

Eud

Foreperson of Gran{{Jlury APR GG 2059
. A=A

Date:
VERDICT

ATTORNEY: Jonathan Hiller

Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, FIRST DEGREE

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ORIGINAL

HORRY COUMTY
01 APR-1 P W 18-
RENEE N. ELVIS

CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, SC

RECEWE@
MAY 30 2003
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i b : l!
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) h .
' : H) i I INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) i |
. ‘ d
At a Court of General Sessrons convened on APRIL 6, 2022 the Grand Jurors of

Horry County present upon their oath: | , ;-, V% E = ’ f“

[ | wm o

CRIMINAL SEXVAL COND'UCT, FIRST DEGREE - <2 - =3

f - ‘D_ P /1“‘2_

CDR 0160 §1o 03- 0652 [N %?lm TR
| | L oZeEs 84

_ That Jarael Tavon Warren did in Horry on or about October 31, 2021,’ engage miexual‘batterx,
with the victim, 3., while the victim ‘was also the victim of forcible conﬁnem‘-ht, k1dnappmg,
robbery, extortion, burglary, housebreakmg, or any other|similar offenge or act, m vmlatxon of

Section 16-03-0652, S. C. Code of Laws 1976, asamended ;l
Against the peace and dlgnlty of the, State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided. | . !
1 i:': A
g
|
[ | N OV
, i JKIMY A, RICHARDSON, 1i
! i FIFTEENTH CIRGUIT SOLICITOR
| | : ;
| o |
| Y
! i
| i .
: I '
f i g
:' i y
| i |
L... | ! i
e ;II !
o !
Al T y
SAR ’
. i
)
L




W oome N
SO

- WITNESSES #7:" "
Allan G. Huggins Il Conway Pollce Department
FIED COPY

‘cl—‘ \/\JA‘TT’UTL,@E:

e S AVAL
. CLER?‘\ aF CObRT
' HUhr(Y bUUm o8
—_—
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A2620400978
CDR: 0139 §16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 11/10/2021

ACTION OF GRAND Juf«RU.E BILL

L AN JdY 2.1l

Koy, Lk

Foreperson of Grddd Jury APR G 6 2009

Date:
VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2022GS2601584

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry

C. Lelgh Andrew 21H05752

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL, 2022 TERM

_— ——,—————
B —————— ]

THE STATE
VS.

Jarael Tavon Warren

o

ATTORNEY: Jona_tfhan Hiller

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ORIGINAL

HORRY COUNTY
02 APR-1 P =18
REMZE N, ELVIS

CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, SC

.
D

<4

DATE RECEIVED FROM

MAY 30 223
C Courtof Appe

GRAND JURY



| . I
| P 3

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA l ) I |

) i I INDICTMENT

i) :1 i ot

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessioﬁs, convened on /i'\PRIL 6, 202'112, the g[and Jurors og;

Horry County present upon their oath: 2., &2
| , Y B 79
: : _ A b -
ARMED ROBBERY b g::k;r} g;
] b ! "l' R =
. 11.032 AN
CDR; 0139 §16’T!11 0330(A) : _z_:gij —
) ' 1 i ] - .~ :—r::!—;: - —-;‘
- That Jarael Tavon Warren, while acting in concert'with others, did in Horry County; et or aboutf:

October 31, 2021, while armed with a :deadly weaf)on and/or while allé'ging, 'eiﬁ-i)et by action or
words, was armed while using a representative of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commission of the ro:bbery reasoﬁably believed to be a'deadly weapon, take and
carry away personal property of the victim, W., from or in the immediaﬁe presence of the victim,
P.C., with intent to deprive the victim. P.C., of posé;ession by use of force, threats or intimidation,
in violation of Section 16-11-0330(A), § C. Code 'i:)f LaWs'li 1976, as amtl':nded.

. ’ n i
. Against the peace and dignity of thel'.' State, and contrary to the sta,litute in such case
» made and provided.

L]

| |
| h :
. !' . |
f b C
, , .
g ;'l JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, Ii
! i FIFT'EENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
[ h ' g I
| L ..
! " '
| l; .
A — |
i - ' '!! I

Lk | B

kAl !

!

S

!
|
I
1
i
!
1
I
!



WITNESSES T C} DOCKET No. 2022GS2601594

Allan G. Huggins Il Conway Police Department

THEW MT’JUQ-D[‘ U CUr T The State of South Carolina
. ,' County of Horry © HORRY COUNTY
— " C.LeighAndrew 21HD5752 01 APR -1 P 1 |9
s . B . “_——-Q
_ GLERR DF LUURT RENEE N. ELVIS
——HORRY COUNTY, SC COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS CLERK GF COURT
: . HCRRY COUNTY, 8C
APRIL, 2022 TERM N
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2021A2620400983
CDR: 0095 §16-03-0910

DOA: 11/10/2021

. ATE RECEIYip FROM
THE STATE GRAND JURY

VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY Jarael Tavon Warren

: 02
‘ I
o §
TRUE BILL SR
> =
(== ] <o B
o~ - [ap]
) =
Foraperson of Grahdl Jupyy o . ATTORNEY: Jonathan Hiller m = O
Date: &R €5 2582 1an r1e @é e
—_— Wt Y | ,
VERDICT Indictment for - w
KIDNAPPING
Jimmy A. Richardson, Ii, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ORIGINAL



" made and provided.

e, 8

li !

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) '
)
)

i

ki {  INDICTMENT
ll '
t

COUNTY OF HORRY:'

: : i - : .
At a Court of Ge:neral Sessions, corivened on APRIL 6, 2022, theGfand Jurors of,
Horry County present upon their oath: | i =

LY

KIDNAPPING - Ser . &
. = — s o]
o | Zgm - o
| CDR: 0095 §16-03-0910 =2 8
' l | < e

Y

| | . R 317 S

3

) . ' | R
That Jarael Tavon Warren, while acting in cm%l!cert with others, did in Horry Cocﬁ)nty on or about

October 31, 2021, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, deq!oy, kidnap, abduct or carry. away one
4R, without authority of law, in violax:ion of §ecﬁon 16-03-0910, 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended. " : I ,

Against the peace and dignity of the: State,jand contrary to the statute in such case

1]

!

\ ]

!, : J |
' |

19 Q.

.14 YRMY A RICHARDSON, T
', i\ FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

S

CCIW



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) _

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o |
)  CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION'

-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS CQUNSEL) o
JARAEL WARREN el 2
| JONATHAN M. HILLER il
O m
DEFENDANT ) gn= g

z {300

S o
: << %
FILENO:  26A21-00004649 PR

TO:  Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor
Appointed Counsel
Defendant

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 7th day of December,
2021, regarding the charge(s) of:

2021A2620400978 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed
with a deadly weapon

8
R
<
R
(=
H
S
o
o
g
3
g
3
%
&
o
<
o,
Qv
s
Q
)
>
&
3
< 90 I
[=
H9H

e ————

2021A2620400980 Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degr%e8 "

1
23

[)

d1Kn0J Ay

2021A2620400981 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent Brmetif n
sentenced to life without parole or death

0

2021A2620400982 Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain
persons unlawful; stolen pistol

2021A2620400983 Kidnapping / Kidnapping
2021A2620400984 Assault / Attempted Murder

2021A2620400985 Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle by force from person, great




bodily injury

The Defendant's Counsel is Jonathan M. Hiller. The office of the Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of
you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady V.

Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

RONALD W. HAZZA@D"L 2

CONWAY, SC _ FIFTEENTHCIRCUTE 575 -2

DATED: December 13, 2021 PUBLIC DEFENDER .—<§3:<5 s
= s i
502y B - '
292 5 $
<Em o !
el — < ?
8“!‘:;—2 [~ Y i
28m 0 g
- . r‘- b -
<C< = I
0 Gy W :<-‘ o
Y2 TR :

e ;




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF HORRY: )
' _ )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
) )
b g
JA'RAEL WARREN SRy B -
2858 e 8
DEFENDANT ) N T - T
88z = ;'f
. ) FQm S
Jet U2
FILE NO: 26A21-00004649 PR T R T B S
A~ N p
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT &2 3,
\\\‘%r’)ﬁ” /// = ) ,_. .
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutlo‘rf neggonds to ﬁf 7
ay be =

Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move thls Cof{ferran Order®
N S : =

compelling that the State: . —\(: fe
1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral stateménts by the*Ci

Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the tate. .

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all pohce
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses

and the Defendant.
3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtamed during the

investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(@) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial

which are relevant to the offense charged. |
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts

which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalif of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to:
(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime

(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




8. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or -
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who.
have knowledge of this case or who have been' interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding. :

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
| to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure. , :

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953fnd any gther
applicable South Carolina Statute'or regulation, including but %bf-‘ﬁli'_r“eﬁteﬁo: =

(a) Police and booking reports; a2 e 8

(b) Police logs; § A0 e 2
. ] 0 —

(c) Alcohal influence reports; Oz o O

(d) Accident reports ' . % Qm 2

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submthOEt?stiP P 5

(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcehne'ﬁ"‘t&éga,rv ing< )
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses®” S o0 =

; R N
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards\tqiﬁis‘;é%ys/qwhicﬁ?
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. \" =<Z0% 7

(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses \Qﬁ\o,\.\?\‘ié@rﬂﬁﬂ’ the 7

o
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who hadgihefbp@@rjaﬁy,té-ﬁbsgfve q
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, fo includg theridentity-ob
- any officer present at the scene of arrest. = in B (=8

(i) The time and place where the Defendant was §j§é tﬁ('g Mirahda_v'vké\{fﬁing‘ ;

e < -

and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same. " -
() Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concemingany
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or .
written evidence related to the Defendant's case. ,
(k) The records of analysis and the resuits of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant’s chemicalifbreathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam:
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests:
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
-15. If the Defendant'’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
' (a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial humber of
particular machine;




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;
(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;
(d) The software program used in said machine;
(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;
(f) The location of machine; ,
(9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine; :
(h) All maintenance information for the lasf'two years, including all repairs =
done and all calibrations made on the machine; = o o7
(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days grior to theraate
of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in whic Tmachine :?f«, s
malfunctioned; . C8el v om oy
() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the ma@ﬁéﬁgither’be“fére,
during, or after the admission of a test. o Ter 8 &
: This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of theﬁg{ilm Caroling? .
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective

Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South C%b[iga Comstitution, and
- R v

-the United States Constitution. i

| 232 8 S

ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: QoM 2 52

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a spé‘gg’%{ﬁ' | i?General

Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and thezSaouth qgroli%
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws~ % < W =

, Lo U<

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: © S

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document.

(c) That the Court enter an, Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant.

‘ ' FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: December 13, 2021 .




kY ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _

) : ORIGINAL 5%, Aiiomey Geteral
. R D County/ ' Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ) ’ EoAsia
2021A2620400978 Conway ) |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o § o Personally appeared before me the affiant Allan G Huggins, IT - who
D Countyl Mu?;m!;. Eﬁnﬁ(ﬁ; QEB CUP\T being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant J
- : arael Tavon Warren -
Conway : did within this county and state on orabout 10]31/2021 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Conway )
THE STATE . 2021021929 in the following particulars:
Pt SEWEE N ELYIS  pEscriTion oF oFFense: ; ty armed with a dead]
Jarael Tavon Warren B AN £ b AAD T 2 * Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
Address: Gl S iy ame =g acad '

Y, 5C

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone; SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:
ii’;:t! Race: %- Height Weight: @B 1157 ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
de Miils OL¥ gl APPROACH THE VICTIM, Sl WHILE SHE WAS OCCUPYING A 2015 SUBURU LEGACY. THAT THE
DOB: - Agency ORI#  §C0260200 DEFENDANT DID BRANDISH A PISTOL AND TAKE STEAL AND CARRY AWAY AN IPHONE 11 BELONGING TO
ProsecutingAgency: ~ Conway Police Department <RI/ LUED AT APPROXIMATELY $1100.00. THE DEFENDANT DID PRESENT HIMSELEAS HAVING A :
Prosecuting Officer.  Allan G Huggins, 11 - 1356 HANDGUN. THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF ARMER:ROBBERY 53 '
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or : mmil B
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon ~Eapm
— M
Offense Code: 0139 - C3 e
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) Signature of Afant G2 f-— = o
o et B "o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA B
(] countyy  [T] Municipaity of AfiantsAddress 1600 9Th Avenue ¢ 254

. The accused D County/ Municipality of

1S to be amested and brought before me fo be

Conway, SC 29526- *~

Conway Affiant's Telephone

dealt with according to the law.

L.S.

S ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge . .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COL)N
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable
RETURN ’

A copy of this amrest warrant was delivered to on orabout  10/31/2021 defendant  Jarael Tavon Warren
defendant -3 ‘ T“ w did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
) arqae GVon_ QACren D County/ Municipality of Conway ) as set forth below:
o \-10-2021 &) 1325

' DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

aving sworn before me, you are empowered and djrected to arrest the said defendant and bring himor

[ her before me fo O law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, oras
A v soon thereafter as
RETURN WARRANT TO: ; Sworn to and suby )
) on 11/10/202
General Sessions

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 1428

PO Box 677 7 Conway, SC 29528-1428
* 1301 2nd Avenne. : i e Todoes Talephone (843)248-1765
Conway, SC 29528 Andy Edward Nendrick )

. Judge Code: 6136 )  Issuing Court: D Magiélrate Muriicipal I:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




BAIL set by - : ’ WITNESSES

o T e ——

- " ephone?
'!'yp_e and Amount: g‘ D C P ?

Name of Surety:

PREUMINARYH"EARINé hield by {Q:&‘ EE N B : : .
LERK @fﬁ@URf |
Javgeaator AR AIRSYE

on , . ' Address: . ' . )

.Judge ) i

_Defendant Attorney:

v

Telephone:

Decision: oo . : . - -Name:
I - g Address: . '

R Telephone: : . , o -~
DISPOSITION hefore ] I

' - . e .Ngmer 4 -
Judge T ame »

-t

Address. .
on . . : L. i =

S . ' Telephone: '_ - ' A : ’ .

by

Indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. ros., etc.
N _( Jury nal P! p ) Name: ,

Disposition: ' ' Address:

o

Sentence; * Telephone:

JURORS Name: R
. . Address: P ] o

Telephons: i Lo T o
. LR -ty
e Address: R L. T e L L
T ’ ) e ' . } : 3 . ‘v,
Telaphone: . - R
: = . P —
T A ¢ "‘ E Y
N CODEFENDANTS .
e, \F N
~.. ) N .



ARREST WARRANT *  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ] ORIGINAL Form Appioved by

8.C. Azornay Genersd
Lt D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apa21, 2003
- 2021A2620400979 " Conway ) '
Cou myISTATE OF SOUTH CI::.‘OU'NA AT IEICR . T F‘lﬂsonally appeared before me the afflant Allan G Huggins, 1T who
I:] p!clpamy&‘ﬁ‘.” f\i\F 1 (..B C OP‘ﬁélnu duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Jarael Tavon Warren

Conway e T . did within this county and state on orabout 10/3172021 - viclale the criminal laws of the
- - = ) \ State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Izl Munlcipality of Conway )

THE STATE o 29219?‘1?29, In the following particulars: ’ ’

Jarael Tavon Warren et (\R g—:‘i\{g E‘ %?\! . E Lv iSDESCRIP.TION OF OFFENSE: Assault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

——ELERREFEOURT.
Sbtm— —HORRY COUNTY, SC

N | furtther state that there Is prabable cause o befeve that the defendant named above did commit
-Phone; SSN: ’ the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:

Address:

-

Sec g Race: g Helght: Weight: . '-. ' ENDANT
DL State: DLE - ? eigh —— . THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVEAPTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEF, DID
' é s _ N FORCIBLY SHOVE THE VICTIM, (SNIJMSRSMND INTO THE BACK OF THE 2015 SUBURU LEGACY AT GUNFOINT.
DOB: Agency ORI 5C0260200 ONCE IN THE BACK OF THE VEHICLE THE VICTIM WAS CHOKED AND DURING THE STRUGGLE THE VICTIM WAS
Prasecuting Agency: Conway Police Department HIT IN THE FACE WITH A PISTOL. THE VICTIM WAS ALSO ADVISED THAT ANY MORE STRUGGLING WOULD
Prosecuting Officer: Allan G Huggins, 11 - 1356 . RESULTIN HER DEATH. THAT THE ABOVE MEANS ACCOMPLISHED ARE LIKELY TO PRODUCE DEATH OR GREAT
Offense: Assault / Assault & Battery of a High & BODILY INJURY THUS CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY HIGH AN{%‘%&GRAVAT@ N%E .
Aggravated Nature . Eg;:, lzg = %
Offense Code: 3411 z o 23 ‘:.:—"—; '_i.? p») ey )
Cade/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0600(B)(1) ' ' 2. 4 ' oM, ==
N : Slgnature of Affiant 7 ) O —. (] i
ThE warant 15 CERTIFED ~FOR —SERvicE— . the S5 'n' : 3
L STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA == 7
D County/ D Municipality of D County! Municipality of ; Afffant's Address 1600 9Th Avenue Q=
. The accused X Conway, SC29526- " =pr=
is to be amested and Dbrought before me fo be Conway Affiant's Telephone 6-;:"
dealt with according to the law. G
s ARREST WARRANT oy
Signoture of Judge . ' ’ ﬂ;r %
‘Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: = 3
It appearing from the above afiidavit that there are reasonrounds to Me that
' RETURN 10/31/2021 | : gj))
A copy of this amest  was dekvered fo on ur.ahnul A defendant  Jarael Tavon Warren -
defendant ! ca e.;‘ TQ Vo a w qren. . did violate the ciminal laws of the Stats of South Carolina (or ordlnance of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

County/ X | Municipality of Conwa ) as set forth below:
on “"!0-227—! @ 1325 h 5 : D y

pove affiant having swom before me , you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or

Having found probable cause ang :
If according to law. A copy of this Arrest W shall be deff d to the defendant at tha time of its executlon , or as

her before me forijyith to be de!

[ L8 '
RETURN WARRANT TO: )
General Sessions ) Judge's Address Post Office Box 1428
PO Box 677 ts) ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2nd Ave Judge's Tele; -1765
Conway, SC 2“;’28 Andy Edward Hendrick  JudaesTelephone - (843)248-176: —
¥ Judge Cede: 6136 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D * Clrcuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by !NITNESSES
Judge *. Name:
on i
[EE— lephone:
Type and Amount: ! I‘" % E 9 C D F;e ?P '
Name of Surety: 'N
ame:
! Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held SWMITE VIS
o - w REHtE M. LL‘:\ Rone:
sudas GLERK OF COUKT
g9 HORRY-EOHNT Y, SC
| )] ‘1\]“ 1 LUNART 'Nari\s:
on ", " Address:
DefendantAtiomey:  : Telephane:
Der,ision:. Name;
Address:
" - Telephone:
DISPOSITION before - .
Judge - "“f' :.n -
on e
. - Telephone
by .
(indicate jury trial, bench tral, plea, nol. pros., efc) Name:
Disposition; Address;
Sentenca: Telephane:
- JURORS Name:
: "y i Address:
' :
- Telephone:
. Name
. Address: .
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS “- ;

AR A




oy

~ ARRESTWARRANT = - /7

2021A2620400980

t STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ A Icipality of ~ - y
Lo R eiapy

Conway -

N

THE STATE
against

REHEE M. ELVIS.

2021021929

Jarael Tavon Warren * -

Address: “CLERK U?‘ ‘
Phone: S, GER—
Se:nef Race: WP Height QEEElN®Weight: - wr

DLsize: G DL¥ oS
DoB: Ry Agency ORI#  SC0260200
ProsecutingAgency: ~ Conway Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Allan G Huggins, 11 - 1356
Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL 58 mimmey Sora
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ) Agni 21,2003
Conway ) ' v
Personally appeared before me the affiant Allan G Huggins, II who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout

Jarael Tavon Warren
10/31/2021

violate the cﬁmmal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Conway )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Gex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

| futher state that there is probable cause to befieve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
SEXUALLY BATTER THE VICTIM, WITH THE USE OF AGGRAVED FORCE TO ACCOMPLISH THE
SEXUAL BATTERY. DURING THE SEXUAL BATTERY THE DEFENDANT DID HAVE A HANDGUN IN HIS POSSESSION
AND DID THREATEN TO KILL THE VICTIM IF THEY DID NOT SUBMIT TO THE SEXUAL BATTERY. THAT ACTS OF
THE ACCUSED DOES CONSTITUTE THE OFF ENSE OF CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUC"I; INTHEF LE__)ST DEGREE.

PR -
2R c:g
mml 5 =2
Offense Code: 0160 -< ,532 F'r:‘i - 3‘ 3
. ‘r
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0653 Signature of AT qgz4 . sR= 5 ok
S warmant s m “iom O
[] Cowntyr [ Municipality of b f;;""“ (12RO A pally of )@smws 1600 9Th Avenue _ —iCoc. > &
. The accused ] © ) Conway, SC29526- - =015 3  og
15 1o be amested and brougnt before ~me  fo be Conway ) Affiant's Telephone oy cﬁ? : ¥
dealt with according to the law. < S e
) LS. RJ o 8
S) ARREST WARRANT S &
4s_iginalmeuuudga M o~ q
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COU 003 ‘66
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable :@ to >_believtlhat
RETURN T =2
A copy of this amest wamant was delvered fo on orabout 10/31/2021 defendant Jarael Tavon Warren &‘J = 8
defendant 3’ l T v \A.) did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of 2 ‘
A fae Qvon Qe D County/ Municipality of Conway O
N N=-10-2071 @ 1225 hrs @

RETURN WAI;RANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

Judge's Address

Post Office Box 1428

Conway, SC 29528-1428

Judge's Telephone  (843)248-1765
Issuing Court: I:] Magistrate

ORIGINAL

SSWNY Jud
Andy Edwara

)

)

@s) )

X )
Judge Code: 6136 )

Municipal
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by : ‘ WITNESSES
Judge

- — N T

- e iy e Telephone

Name of Surety: N
ame:
Address:

RE”{:E HE elephohe
Judge R . CLFRh BF C@UR!r
- HORR r' CfJ'EiHTR{amSC

on o . " Address:

- %.

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Defendant Attomey: - - . Telephone: >
» -

Decision: Namé:
Address:

< '—"’\Ta!ephone:
DISPOSITION before S T~

Judge . . . iy Q \ : —

on . - T~ .
Telephorie:

by

(indicate jury tn.al.' bench frial, plea, nol. pros., eic)) . .
Name:

Disposition: . Address:

Sentence: Telephone:

JURORS Name: .
Address: : ’

Telephone:

Name: o . : S
Addle.ss: .;\. . / o ’ - e .
o N A s 4 \

Telephone: “\, “)‘ “ ‘\ \\

. \j \.\/\ l \
CODEFENDANTS




< ARREST WARRANT

2021A2620400981 -

,STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/

Conway

-,

Municipality.of .. | .., - _
X] "rERENETI£1ED €O

THE STATE .
against -
Jarael Tavon Warren

2021021929 1.

el oA
RENEEN, ELYIS

iy

Addréss:

AR R A

SLERRGF COUR
T

Phone:

Soc QP Race: Q-
DSt s OL¥  Suimesey

SSN:

Height: Waight:‘ L

pos: «fSE®  AgencyORI%  SC0260200

ProsecutingAgency:  Conway Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Allan G Huggins, I - 1356

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;?cnnNA&;:tnt:vyzg :n'ml
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFEIDAVIT Apii 21, 2003

Conway . ) ,
Personally appeared befora me the affiant Allan G Huggins, II

being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Jarael Tavon Warren
did within this county and state on orabout 10/31/2021
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/

in the following particulars: .

who

violate the criminal laws of the
Conway )

Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

| further state that fthere s probable cause to believe- that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
HAVE IN HIS POSSESSION A HANDGUN DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME. THAT THE DEFENDANT
DID VISIBLY DISPLAY SAID FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME. THAT THE ACTS OF THE
ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME.

[aed
~w == e
0 — ~—3 et
not also sentenced to life without parole-or death . 2= T D5
Offense Code: 0549 M B 2y
i -, & " m e e
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 Signature of ‘724" - g:, M o <o
Is wamant is n- the =W L]
[[] County - [] Municipaity of sﬁ‘ﬁ:;:f”’“ °°:‘:gcip iy of 1600 9Th Avenue . SEo>rn <o
_ - The accused [x] Conway, SC29526- ..c—=< __. =5
I8 to -be amested and broughi before me to -be Conway ) Affiant's Telephone 7::0’) S
dealt with according to the law. ‘) ]
oy @ w
—
S ARREST WARRANT >
Slgnalure of Judgo . 23

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

defendant jq(qc.\ “Tewon Waysren
o \\-\p+:2oy ) (225 hes

RETURN W'ARR;NT Tg:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY@; ! a i §'
to gleve at

i appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grulqagg o
oD
on orabout 10/31/2021 defendant  Jarael Tavon Warren ,55:] N =
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina or ordinance of el T ()T'
I:I County/ Municipality of Conway ) as set forth below: E‘Q = &

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life withﬁtémle or deaﬁxdg

Havini; found prppab

ieyabove affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed fo arrest the said defendant and bring him or
th according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the ime of its execution, or ag

)
) Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 1428
ts) ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
. T _ -
Andy EdWrd Hendrick ) Judge's Telephone  (843)248-1765
dudge Code: 6136 ) Issuing Court: [:] Magistrate Municipal [] circuit
OF{GINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES

- — ,HIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHllﬂlIlIIIIlIllﬂllllllll!lllllﬂIIIIIIINIlllllllllllllllll

. P e g e A Telephone:
N . U T L9
Type anid Amount: ) R B N CUP %
Name of S{xrety:
Name:
Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING h Y fmrm .
 PRELIMINARY HEARING held by [, HEEN.E [\

on C . Address:

DefendantAnbmé}c' : Telephone:

Decislon: - Name:
Address:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before

Judge A - " .:'. " ‘Name:.. .

Address:

on

Telephone: ]

‘by

(Indicate jury irial, Bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.) .
s Name:

Disposition: . . A&dress:

Sentence: . Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Address;

Telephone: : . ’ .j '_2. K] '.-.:-...

Name:
Address: . -

Telephone: : o

CODEFENDANTS - ",




s ARREST WARRANT !

Fom Appiovea by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL §.C. Atiomey General
’ . D County/ Municipalily of ) AFFIDAVIT : C
'2021A2620400982 o | 4
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the -affiant  Allan G Huggins, II e
[] Count e Y T
. oL rFdE [Beifia}dany swom deposes- and says that defondant Jarael Tavon Warren :
ConWay . ‘w7 -did within this county and state on orabout 10/31/2021 Viokle the criminal faws ofthe
; . — State of South Caralina (or ordinance of [[] ‘county Municipality of Conway )
THE STATE " 2021021929 in the following particulars: Co |
against o oy Yo s 54
Jarael Tavon Warren ) ﬁﬁ%ﬁ?’t@i}é K gmls‘non OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol
: CERENRC O CUURT
Address:. ——a— H ORRY.C QUNTY., sc

ARG

Phone: ___ ssv ol ——
Sec @ Race: QP Height W Weight: _wlgp>
DL State: DL#:
- DOB: Agency ORI#:  SC0260200
Prosecuting Agency:  Conway Police Department
Prosecuting Officer  Allan G Huggins, II - 1356
Offense: 'Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and
possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen

| futher state that there s probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
HAVE IN HIS POSSESSION A HANDGUN. THAT THE DEFENDANT IS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN AND IS
THEREBY PROHIBITED BY LAW TO POSSESS A HANDGUN. THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE
OFFENSE OF POSSESSION OF A WEAPON BY A CERTAIN PERSON.

Offense Code: 2364 = - . % ~—
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0030 S — o
inance Sec: Signature of Affiant q2,4' :::’ an = Q,
IS warrant is in_the STATE OF SOUTH CAROL = ]
. \TE OF SO| CAROLINA - - e
[ ] Countyr  [T] Municipality of [] couny Municipaiity of tsAddress 1600 9ThAvenue M oy <Xim -
- The accused X Conway, SC 29526- === I =
Is to be amested and prought before  me fo be Conway Affiant's Telephone _-::’ 5_4:_’_5 ™ D
dealt with according to the law. T — S 8:
o ;'3 (‘-.—J : > )
S) i R N <
I ' ARREST WARRANT 2B i B N,
Signature of Judge - - m [y ] O
Date: . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: Q S~ -g
I appearing’ from the above affidavit that there are reasonable gwund&}o be@ ?g
RETURN )
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to on orabout  10/31/2021 defendant Jarael Tavon Warren ﬁmq‘ ’J £S5
-_ did viclale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of o
defendant jﬂf L\ \C’«Vb () \'\)oi(f'e/l D County/ Municipality of Conway ) as set forth below:

on 1~ - z 12 rs

RETU,RN WARRANT{I'O:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapgns / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol

Having found probable cause and thd'abov£ affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed {0 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me fortbwith aglording to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

)
) Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 1428
ts) ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
Signalura ol Lfudge .
Andy Edward Hendrick y uaesTelephone  (843)248-1765
Judge Code: 6136 )  lesuingCourt [ | Magistrate Municipal [] circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL. Oﬁ(ﬁfﬁAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by - . WITNESSES

= [T

Judge I T Name:
. Address:
on
I IR] e 3
Type and Amount: B LERTIF Y .C{"“ Tplephone:
Name of Surety: i
ame:
- Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held By H{ = & 1. FLV/ IS

CLERK OF COUR yortars

Judge HORRY COUNTY. SC

Name:.

on Address:

Defendani Auor_ney: ' Telephone:

Decision: . Name:

Address:

* -, Telephone:
DISPOSITION before -, -

) :- LU A N —-.:. ~ .
wdge o, Ner

on . - L . -

Telephone:

.

by

]

(indicate jury trial, bench trfal, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:

Disposition: ’ Address:

Sentence: ‘ Telephone:

JURORS Name:

Address:

Telephone:

. Name: )

Address: - "

Telephone: . 7 oL

. ‘ '

[y

ML
CODEFENDANTS; |, " "




™ ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL Sty |

- T County/ Municipality of ) _ peiped
2021A2620400983 L ity ) AFFIDAVIT

_ Conway )
cﬂﬂ:;‘ATE OF SOUTH cx:;‘:: tJoE BTIF EpC OPP;ersonally appeared before me the affiant Allan G Huggins, II who
D : " being duly swom deposes and says that defendant . Jarael Tavon Warren
Conway o _“'\"‘ N did within this counly and state on orabout 10/31/2021 violate the criminal laws of the
' State of South Carolina (or ordinance of "County/ . Municipality of Conway ' )
THE STATE = . ‘:’HE’-;EOE}MELV I the following particulars: D .
. against = ‘\ RS, O I::“ - . o .
Jarael Tavon Warren CLERK OF CAUR .?ES?RIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
_ — v I - N
- | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSNE the’ crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: )
Ei’;mg R’“’% Heicht: U Weight: "o " 13T ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
: ‘ . ] UNLAWFULLY SEIZE AND CONFINE THE VICTIM, SustuaiilNageINSIDE OF THE BACK SEAT OF THE VICTIMS
DOB: — Agency ORI#  SC0260200 2015 SUBURU LEGACY WITHOUT

AUTHORITY OF THE LAW. THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTI'I'UTE'%I'HE
ProsecutingAgency:  Conway Police Department

OFFENSE OF XIDNAPPING. . r
Prosecuting Officer.  Allan G Huggins, 11 - 1356 : Bo., = =
Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping . Dl = 32
—IPRE L@ 2 =M
Offensa Code: . 0095 (:3 C; g "3 nq
i 4 - =T} S i
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 Signature of A 4z_¢— & T2y
IS wamrant iIs n 8 LINA R :-(lg;{g 7 ;3
- STATE OF SOUTH CARO ¢ = — 4
[:] County/ [ Municipality of . _ [] couy Municipality of AfiantsAddress 1600 9ThAvemue > 555 & 4
) .. The accused X| Conway, SC 29526- & e ‘.
Is to. be amesled and brought before me fo be Conway . Affiant's Telephone = :
dealt with according to the law. . @ ]
3
Ls) . (€3]
. . ARREST WARRANT m as £
Signature of Judge > g ".Q_
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: bt o~ :f
It appearing from the above afiidavit that there are  reasonable grourm to. .bgﬁsve' abnt
RETURN - ‘ ' =
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered fo on orabout 10/31/2021 defendant  Jarael Tavon Warren Q ;E_g_
defendant | ° | 'T-GVo w (en did violale the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of _ m = :
on ~\OM— fi | ) n ,0' [] County Munlcipaliyof  Copway ) as set forth below: _

R
SCC

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

RE;URN WAI;RAN; 10: ¥ )
General Sessions ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 1428
PO Box 677 Ls) ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2nd Avenue oy Judge's Telephone  (843)248-1765
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 6136 ) Issuing Court: [ ] Magistrate [x] Mmunicipal [ cireuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORI?/NAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES'
Judge Name:
Address:
‘on .
_ Telephone:
Type and Amount: PR LS 1 ! PQD f ’
Name of Surety:
Name:.
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING heldl by "
. \ EWFE ?? FL‘\" 5 Telephone;
U i T L»UUNI YTC Name:
on _Address:
Defendant Atlorney: Telephone:
Decislon: Name:
Address:
i L ] Telephone:
: DISPOSITION before S
. .
. . Name:\" - -
Judge : v Lo
Address:
on
Telephone;
by -

(ndicate Jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: ' Telephone:

" JURORS _ Name‘
- " Address;
Telephone:
Name:
Address:

Telephone:

‘

CODEFENDANTS - .} ..,

[}
.

LT



= ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' ) ORIGINAL ?é'."&ﬂ&'féﬂe "
] . D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT P
2021 A26204009 84 - ~ Conway )
: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeasred before me the affiant Allan G Huggins, II who
[:' County/ Municipallty of £ < N0 e : .
) ALV L,{ ) [,Ufbe{ng duly swom deposes ‘and says that defendant Jarael Tavon Warren
Conway '3/~ . did within this county and state on orabout 10/31/2021 violate the criminal laws of the
N —_— i . State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Conway )
THE STATE N 2021021929 in sthe following particulars:
against .o e S
Jarael Tavon Warren *. K EWEFN. E[ V| DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Agcault / Attempted Murder
Lol £ i s .
o A UETOURT

DL Stategm # 1
DOB: Agency ORI#  SC0260200

Prosecuting Agency: Conway Police Department
Prosecuting Officer  Allan G Huggins, II - 1356

| -futher state that there is piobable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
ALONG WITH A CO-DEFENDANT STRIKE THE VICTIM, WITH THE REAR OF THE VICTIMS CAR.
AFTER BEING STRUCK, THE VICTIM, Sl | ANDED ON THE TRUNK LID OF THE VEHICLE. THE
DEFENDANT ALONG WITH A CO-DEFENDANT THEN DROVE DOWN SC 544 WITH THE VICTIM ON THE VEHICLE AT
A HIGH RATE OF SPEED CONDUCTING EVASIVE MANEUVERS STRIKING CURBS THUS RESULTING IN THE VICTIM

Offense: Assault / Attempted Murder BEING THROWN FROM THE TRUNK LID OF THE VEHICLE WITH THE INTENT TO?A’B}LLY INFERE 'Ié%lE VICTIM.
THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFEN EMPTED MUR = =5 .
e =y
Offense Code: 3410 N = :'_;% T‘_
Code/Ordi -03- . =S o =
ode/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 Slgnature of Affant qz *— H59% o c’gm
D et " e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI oM » £U
D County/ I:I Municipality of D Countyl . M::icipality of tsAddress 1600 9Th Avenue ::}(C_D_ iz por 4
. The accused X Conway, SC29526- [ R¢n & <
5 to be anested and brought before me  fo be Conway Affiant's Telephone [ 3y o
dealt with according to the law. = " M— X
Ls) ARREST WARRANT S = O
Signature of Judge > o S
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: b= % O
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grour@ to t;:ﬂave fihkt
RETURN 10/31/2021 1 Q= 689
A copy of this amest t was delivered fo on orabout » defendant Jarae _Tavon Warren m =
defendant -3' ¢ l —-r ﬂ; " did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . . % :
o Nafael iadvon Warren [] County Municipaliy of . Copway ) as set forth below: g Z O
N-10 2021 & 13725hes w
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / pted Murder
4 Z 4, Having found probab!} cause and the abgle affigsit having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

RETLKN WARRANT Tt;:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

rdipg to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

her before me fort)fiwith to bg deait with

soon thereafter af Is fhctighb 7
Sworn to and sybsc me y
on 11/10/2021 /

Judge Code:

)

) Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 1428
Ls) ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
)
)

Judge's Telephone  (843)248-1765
Issuing Court; D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIG.IMAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge ' B B .‘Name:
Address:
on
Type and Amount:
Name of éurety:,.-' b .
' Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held gpesibl K ELVIS
LERK OF COUR Yewesrone:
Judge HORRY C@UNTY 5C
.Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
) Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Judge e Ty Neme
Address:
on T -
Telephane:
by °
(indicate jury trial, bench {rial, piea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: . Telephone:
JURORS . Name:
Cewt e Address:”
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone: A

. CODEFENDANTS ; ~ '

AR



: ' ARREST WARRANT

2021A2620400985

B STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[[] County Municipality of 2§ [ {£[)

Conway

Al LS X
LOP being duly swom deposes and says that defendant
" did within this county and state on orabout

THE STATE
: against
Jarael Tavon Warren

GlLERY -

o b T
Address: ;IR : (LI
Phone: SSN:
Sex: . Race: P  Height: eEEEE™\Weight
DL#

2021021928 - in ‘the following particulars:

RENEE M. ELV] & DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
Y, SC

DL State: .
DoB: & Agency ORI#  SC0260200

Prosecuting Agency:  Conway Police Department

Proseculing Offices ~ Allan G Huggins, II - 1356

Offense: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle by force

STATE OF SOUTH CARO!.!NA

) ORIGINAL 5T ooy aoueru
I:] County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT gémcﬂ.’:ooa
Conway )
Perconally appeared before me the affant ~ Allan G Huggins, IT who

Jarael Tavon Warren

: 10/31/2021
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipafity of

violate the criminal laws of the
Conway )

Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle by force from person, great bodily injury

-'I" futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

* the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 1142 SC HWY 544 THE COVE APTS. IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID
ALONG WITH A CO-DEFENDANT DID TAKE STEAL AND CARRY AWAY A 2015 SUBURU LEGACY WHILE BEING

* OCCUPIED BY THE VICTIM, PR THE DEFENDANT ALONG WITH A CO-DEFENDANT WERE ARMED

WITH HANDGUNS. DURING THE CAR JACKING THE VICTIM SUSTAINED INJURIES WITH PROTRACTED LOSS OR

IMPAIRMENT. THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF CARJACKING WITH GREAT BODILY
INJURY. =
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from person, great bodily injury ,% ‘Q r:'g = 2
Offense Cade: 2600 =3 ,;' iz %.. ég -n
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1075(B)(2) P A e .
Signature of Afiiant S L IO
This wanart 5 CERTIFIED —FOR —SENVICE T —To- ST, Z = :" =1
[] county [ ] Munichaiiy of [:A]Tig;;;""“ °°’;n"::m iy of ; s _16009ThAvenne  2Qm  4, &0
. The accused X Conway, SC29526- == . _ >
s 10 be amested and brought before me o be Conway Affiant's Telephone 3 w Bl
dealt with according to the law. %——m——
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(-s) ARREST WARRANT é%’ S
~ Signalum of Judge &g o
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: cn,?b o
it apbearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds bel@ th
RETURN . = Q
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered 1o on orabout  10/31/2021 defendant  Jarael Tavon Warren - O
- did violala the ciiminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of K=y ()
derencant  Yorael Taven Weyrren [] County Municipality of  Conway ) 8 set forth below: @
* Welp-2p71 @ )Z25 hes S,
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking,/ Take or attempt a vehicle by force from person, great bodily injury
. Having found probgite cause and the gfove Affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
g y of Con her before me fo \ jth acgdrding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its executlon, o as
RETURNWaRkANTfO: /  © )
General Sessions ' ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 1428
PO Box 677 Ls) ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2nd Avenue Flgpe V Judge's Telephone  (843)248-1765
Conway, SC 29528 Andy Edw 'W: cadrick ) 8 oy
’ A Judge Code: 6136 )  lssungCourt: [ | Magistrate Municipal [] circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL
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BAIlL set by WITNESSES
Judge " Name:
R Address’
on
ERTITIED S O
Type and Amount; CIRTITIED G TG (Teiphone:
Name of Surety: o
. Name:
. Address:,
. PRELIMINARY HEARING hetd by RETIEE W, D-W
sLERK GF CB Uﬁ%nepme:
Judge . HORRY COUNTY, 5¢
Name:
_on ' . Address:
defendantAthomey: ' Telephone:
Decision: " Name: .
Address:
. ¢ . . Telephone:
DISPOSITION before - . e
Judge - . oo .Nan_le':...
Address:
on B e
Telephone:;
by : .
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
. Name:
Disposition: : ) o Address:
- Sentence: : Telephone:
JURORS : Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
s . Telephone: )
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